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Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. ‘/7b
Secretary Director
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 371
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

As outlined in Rule 309 of the Commission Rules and Regulations, permission is
requested to commingle production from the wells on our State of New MHexico 'G"
leases. These leases are E-8183 located in the SW/4 of Section 28-195-35E and
E-8184 located in the W/2 SE/4, SE/4 SE/4 of Section 28-19S-35E; SW/4 SW/4 of
Section 27-198-358. These leases are located in the Pearl Queen Pool, lea
County, New Mexico. We propose to have one separator and storage installation to
handle the production from the Queen Sand from the above mentioned acreage.

In a letter dated February 24, 1958 the State Land Qffice granted their permission
to commingle production since the acreage in both leases is credited to the peni-
tentiary.

In lieu of the twenty day waiting period, we have obtained written permission from
all offset operators to commingle our Queen Sand production. Attached are waivers
from the Shell 0il Company, Skelly 0il Company and Jake L. Hamon. Cactus Drill-

ing Company and Gulf Qil Corporation mailed their waivers directly to the Commission.

Yours very truly,

Joe M. Daniel, Jr.
Senior Petroleum Engineer

JMD/mw
Attachments

ce G. M. Martin
T. Stalil



